



Ms Monica Barone
Chief Executive Officer
City of Sydney
GPO Box 1591
Sydney NSW 2001

Our ref: 16/04420

Dear Ms Barone

**Planning Proposal PP_2015_SYDNE_006_00 – Alteration of Gateway
Determination**

I refer to your letter of 10 March 2016 in relation to revisions to planning proposal PP_2015_SYDNE_006_00 for the Lend Lease Circular Quay site in the Alfred, Pitt, Dalley and George Streets Block (APDG Block).

I have determined as the delegate of the Greater Sydney Commission, in accordance with section 56(7) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979* to alter the Gateway determination dated 18 August 2015 for PP_2015_SYDNE_006_00 (as altered). The Alteration of the Gateway Determination is enclosed.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, I have arranged for Mr Wayne Williamson to assist you. Mr Williamson can be contacted on (02) 9228 6585.

Yours sincerely


Karen Armstrong
Director, Sydney Region East
Planning Services

1/4/16

Encl:
Alteration to Gateway Determination